

Pierre Forget
Avocat à la Cour



CONTACT

Marccus Partners
23, rue Balzac
75008 Paris
France

Tel.: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 80

Fax: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 81

Email: pierre.forget@marccuspartners.com

Pierre Forget, partner at Marccus Partners, heads the Restructuring and Insolvency group. He has extensive experience of French and cross-border, corporate recovery restructuring and insolvency situations. His practice includes Corporate and Commercial law, distressed M&A, in court or out-of-court restructuring, debt restructuring, bankruptcy proceedings, dispute resolution and litigation related to distressed or insolvent situations. Mr. Forget acts for a broad range of clients, such as companies or groups facing financial difficulties, French and international groups facing subsidiaries' issues, creditors, equity and/or debt investors (either financial or industrial) in turnaround transaction, and court-appointed insolvency officers.

PRACTICES

- Distressed M&A
- Debt restructuring
- In court or out of court restructuring, including ad hoc mandate and conciliation
- Insolvency proceedings (safeguard, rehabilitation, litigation)
- Bankruptcy proceedings
- Dispute resolution and litigation related to distressed or insolvent situations
- General corporate and commercial law

EXPERIENCE

- Since 2008, Partner, Marccus Partners, Paris
- 2003 - 2008, Counsel, Clifford Chance, Paris
- 1998 - 2002, Founding partner and director of the firm Forget & Persoons, Paris
- 1993 - 2002, Associate, White & Case, Paris

EDUCATION

- 1993, admitted to the Paris bar
- 1992, DEA (post graduate degree) Panthéon-Assas University, Paris II
- 1991, Institut d'Etudes Politiques de Paris, BA in economics and finance
- 1989, Master of business and tax law, Panthéon-Assas University Paris II

LANGUAGES

- French
- English